

Andy Beshear  
Governor



Jamie Link  
Secretary, Education and  
Labor Cabinet

Dr. Robbie Fletcher  
Commissioner of Education

**KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

300 Sower Boulevard • Frankfort, Kentucky 40601  
Phone: (502) 564-3141 • [www.education.ky.gov](http://www.education.ky.gov)

April 24, 2025

Emily Caudill, Regulations Compiler  
Legislative Research Commission  
702 Capitol Avenue, Room 83  
Frankfort, KY 40601

Dear Regulations Compiler:

The Kentucky Department of Education has reviewed administrative regulation number **780 KAR 2:030, STEERING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES FOR AREA TECHNOLOGY CENTERS PRIMARILY SERVING SECONDARY STUDENTS** in its entirety for compliance with the current law governing the subject matter of this administrative regulation.

This administrative regulation shall **REMAIN IN EFFECT WITHOUT AMENDMENT** because it is in compliance with current governing law. This administrative regulation establishes that each area technology center shall have a steering committee to advise the principal on matters pertaining to the operation of the school.

Sincerely,

Todd G. Allen  
Deputy Commissioner & General Counsel

| Compiler's Use Only                      |                                      | LED                                |
|------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| <b>Am</b>                                | Am filed <u>                    </u> |                                    |
| Cdbk <u>                    </u>         | Effective OR Expired                 |                                    |
| 18 mos. <u>                    </u>      | Date <u>                    </u>     |                                    |
| <b>Not Am</b>                            |                                      |                                    |
| Hist <u>                    </u>         | Cdbk <u>                    </u>     | NewEff <u>                    </u> |
| Register <u>                    </u> /20 | 7 yrs. <u>                    </u>   |                                    |